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Bhare Pac LLC Receivable ID: 6627 CZ) % 2 N ‘é
d/b/a College Hunks Hauling Docket #: TV-210921 O Approved Paymenhny Q N g
junk & Moving UTC Contact: Hoxit, Jason 7 o~ ;% . &
6317 112th St. E Date Due: Due within 15 days o % (£ c': %
9
Puyallup, WA 98373 R
Receipt ID Payment ID Description Balance Date - Copy was
given to Records
Center
Balance brought forward $0.00
12/16/21 Five violations of WAC 480-15-555 - Failing to Penalty 1/3/2 022 $50000

conduct or retain paperwork containing criminal
background check for a household goods carrier in
the state of Washington.

12/20/21| 073397 0L18201 Payment ($500.00) $0.00 12/20/2021

POAIBIRY



From: WA UTC Payments
To: UTC DL Financial Services 73397

Subject: Online ACH Payment Notification
Date: Friday, December 17, 2021 11:52:26 AM
Attachments: ATT00001.bin

An Online ACH Payment has been Submitted
An online ACH payment of $500.00 has been processed on 12-17-2021 11:52 AM.

Confirmation Number: 18201
Payment For: penalty
Company: Bhare Pac LLC
Contact Name: Autumn Christian
Contact Email: autumn.christian@chhj.com
Contact Phone: 2534663429

Any questions can be directed to Accounts Receivable, 360-664-1349.
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